MINUTES ASCSI Senate

Fall 2015

ASCSI Student Senate

November 23, 2015

Justin Elmer

Presiding

Start 3:16pm End5:43

Joshua Young Conducting

Call to Order

Attendance **Absent:**

- Bruce
- Matt
- Jackie
- Daniel late
- Samantha late
- Rosalba late

$\overline{}$		_	- 1		
(-	ı	$\boldsymbol{\Delta}$	C	ts	
u	u	$\overline{}$		LJ	

Minutes Approval

Agenda Approval <u>Agenda approved unanimously. Senator Samantha</u> proposed and Senator Rosalba seconded.

Announcements;

Committee Reports

Advertising Will be working on new stall streets, Noticed that there were some calendars not updated.

Ambassadors big tour was a success, met up with them at the basketball game.

Community Service showed up and everyone else did as well the meeting went great.

Diversity Had the Refugee dinner

and it went great.

Eagle Hall No report

Fine Arts had a good meeting,

performance last week went good

they are from 1:30-2:30 Fridays, panning on having impromptu nights if we do they will start Feb 19th

Interclub <u>Trees are getting started</u>
and senate will have 2 trees.

Off Campus <u>Dec 2nd mini cassia will</u>
have an open house and are
wanting some senators to attend.

Program Board <u>had alcohol</u>
awareness on Friday, started new
snapchat it is called csiprobro,
Dec 3rd is the new hunger games,
and going to have another dance.

Public Relations went to talk on the TV, and they forgot we were coming so we didn't get to talk on the tv. But did talk on the radio Sports and Rec ski swap went great, there will be Zumba drop in's and spinning.

Sustainability had a social on Saturday

·-----

Old Business

Operation SUB <u>didn't get things ordered, but met with the</u> <u>painter.</u>

- TV Calendars Have prices for everything, met with a company not really what I was looking for. Idaho Falls, Mini Cassia, and North side joined still waiting on Hailey.
- The Hunting Ground <u>Hunting ground went great, would have</u> wanted more attendance, thinking about doing it again. And thinking about having a safety class.
- Fundraisers got most prices figured out, are wanting to get a proposal for \$500.
 - Senator Thomas moved to approve the budget for the Fundraiser and Senator Simon Seconded, was unanimously voted.
- Homecoming Hard to figure our Scheduling, having everyone sign up on Doodle the times they can come to the meeting.
- Lane of Trees Going good, half of the people have picked up their trees, said it in the report but senate now has 2 trees.
- Refugee center sat in house of representatives, pressed more for screening but Obama Vetoed it. Simon decided he was not confrontable writing the letter until he knew what was all going on. Going to have a debate on opinions about the refugees, needing approval to hold the debate.
 Senator Cameron moved to form a committee for the debate and Senator Danial seconded, was unanimously voted.
- December Social going to have Ornament decorating thinking about having a budget of \$100. Will also do a movie night, stringing popcorn, having a potluck, white elephant the gifts will be \$5-\$10
 - Senator Samantha Moved to have a \$100 budget for ornaments Thomas Seconded.
- Secret Santa Nolan, Samra, and Larry will be included, having a max of \$10 for a gift will be drawing names during the Social

New Business

- Festival for children will be Saturday Dec 5th, from 10-2pm at the ballroom, they are asking for help for the activities.
- Call to Action (NCSL) Christmas tree is arriving on Wednesday we will be decorating on Monday, will have an active shooting training in Jan, will send out notification about alarms, and will send out the representatives from senate to keep in touch.
- Shout-outs if we have nice to say about anyone we will take time and say it.
- > Eagle Excellence Executives will keep an eye out of who does a good job and give it to someone, then the person will pass it on the next week.
- Safe Harbor Needing help taking the Cans Tuesday at 1pm
- Volleyball <u>They Won, and was thinking about doing something</u> for them, going to see if program board will help

Executive Reports

- ❖ Treasurer's report <u>Matt says hi, to look for him in the stands</u> <u>during the Green bay game. Also he licked the monument it</u> <u>was that good.</u>
- Vice President <u>had a lot of fun at the trip and did a lot of fun things.</u>
- President touched Jefferson's food, and will be bringing up stuff
 I learned during the trip every meeting.
- Advisors Nolan- had a good conference. And make sure to keep doing good and stay healthy.
- Larry Stone <u>Dinner was good and the movie was good, going to be showing it to state board and president fox. Make sure to read the paper about what CSI said about the Refugees and use it as an education view. Have a good thanksgiving break</u>

<u>Senator Tamara moved to adjourn the meeting. Senator Simon</u> <u>seconded the motion. Motion was approved unanimously.</u>